



**Set/Rep Meeting Minutes of the School of Business
Wednesday, November 30, 2011**

Chair: Chair of the School of Business, Gordon Newby

Set Reps:

Dawn Lesyk	Lawrence Kao	Carley Elliott
Michael Saysomsack	Leslie Lessard	Gary Tong
Shehnaz Randhawa	Andrew Araujo	Borzoo Zare
Shahriar (Shar) Hosseini	Nigel Haynes	Daniel Huh
David Rohrer	Colin Dacre	Geoffrey Smith
Carlos Fernandes	Alana McMorran	Gouya Fajri
Simi Mann	Yasamin Alami	Sean Pawluck
Megan Krentz	Rajneet Deol	
Earl Alikpala	Rachel Orfani	
Russ Brownlow	Gurmit Bhambra,	
Martin Perry	Justin Hundle	
Tyler Newton	Nathan McLennan	
Elyse Gawley	Roderick Fuhr	
Darren Piper	Jarrett Lim	

Staff: Olesea Zadoinova, Program Coordinator

3.1 Meeting called to order

The Chair person, Gordon Newby, calls meeting to order at 3:30 pm.

3.2 Planetarium Display

The Set Rep meeting took place in BCIT Planetarium. One of the Gordon's initiatives was to bring awareness about the Planetarium in BCIT, which was built in 1964. In recent years the facility has been used by Geomatics students. The Set Reps were explained the difference between Planetarium and Observatory and shown the most famous stars in the Milky Way.

3.3 Old Business

- ✓ Garbage cans in SW1 are installed.
- ✓ Investigation is still in progress regarding using SW1 boardrooms by students.
- ✓ Visitor parking around SW1 remain in the same availability.
- ✓ Ashtrays for SE10 are on order
- ✓ Set Reps were asked about recent complaints of getting tickets by students. Security was informed about the problem.
- ✓ Parking outside the Library remains for visitors only.
- ✓ The food vending machine investigation received attention and we are seeking a new supplier with a new contract. Gordon added the request for healthier food.
- ✓ Most of the Food Providers on Campus don't accept visa from students for the reason that they are charged for every transaction with a credit card. It is not feasible do to the large amount of small transactions.

3.4 Set Rep Forum and New Business

Gordon plans to organize info session for the students who would like to take BBA program. Kevin Wainwright, Program Head, BBA will be invited to answer students questions. Set Reps were encouraged to inform students about the info session coming. Moreover, it is planned to invite Financial Aid and Awards representative as a guest speaker on a Set Rep meeting.

Questions:

- ✓ The internet in Students Residence is really poor. Gordon had a meeting with BCIT representative regarding slow internet on a whole Campus. The reason of the issue is an old system, which needs to be updated or replaced and which doesn't allow Internet work faster. Currently BCIT is working on fixing the problem. Gordon will continue put pressure on the issue.

- ✓ No jumper cables are available on Campus; as a result, a student was left stranded. Gordon believes that the student association should have this resource available and will bring it up with the other executives.
- ✓ Buses 130 to Metrotown are extremely packed. Sometimes students have to wait 2-5 buses before they can go in. The busiest hours are Wednesday from 1:00pm till 3:00pm. Gordon will investigate regarding this.
- ✓ Can we be emailed regarding all interesting events, which are taking place on Campus? It was voted by majority to support the idea.
- ✓ Bathrooms in SE6, right outside the elevator are disgusting. Can they be cleaned more often? Gordon will investigate.
- ✓ Bathrooms in the library are smelly; they should have auto-flush. Gordon will investigate.
- ✓ The water temperature in SE6 water Fountain is very cold. Can we do anything about it? No, BCITSA cannot regulate the water temperature.
- ✓ Can we have more water fountains, where water bottles can be refilled? At least one in every building with the filtered water. Gordon will investigate.
- ✓ Microwaves in SW1 are coming.
- ✓ Water fountain in SE10 is still not properly fixed. The water coming from there is not clean enough. Gordon will investigate.

In case of any concerns Set Reps were advised to email to Gordon at chbs@bcitsa.ca

3.5 Adjournment

The Chairperson, Gordon Newby, adjourned meeting at 4:45pm.

Agenda
Set/Rep Meeting of the School of Business
Wednesday, November 30, 2011

- 3.1 Meeting called to order
- 3.2 Planetarium Display
- 3.3 Old Business
- 3.4 Set Rep Forum and New Business
- 3.5 Adjournment